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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, August 25, 2010 10:22 AM 
To: 	 'JilotyLC@state.gov.  

Subject: 	 Re: Call: Fmr. Dep. Sec Armitage 

Ok. Just let me know when I can talk to Alexander. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: Wed Aug 25 10:03:27 2010 
Subject: RE: Call: Fmr. Dep. Sec Armitage 

MS - Bob Einhorn is asking that you hold on the Yu call for now. The Deputy FM is currently in DC. Will meet w/ Einhorn 
at 1:00pm. Einhorn will reassess the need for a call after his meeting. 
I've reached out to Sen. Alexander's office and am waiting to hear back from them about his availability. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 9:37 AM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Re: Call: Fmr. Dep. Sec Armitage 

Ok. But I want to talk w FM Yu and Lamar Alexander as soon as they could be set up. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: Wed Aug 25 09:30:06 2010 
Subject: Call: Fmr. Dep. Sec Armitage 

Has a call into you re: the American Turkish Council. 
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